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DOCKET NO. 05-00326 MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

~~~t i t i o t1 , for  Appro~~al qfItiterconnectron Agreemerit Between Utizled Telephi$;ie- :X 
4 5.-i 

Southeast, Itic and Moun!aitiNe! Telephone Cotnpat~~v > ST> ;:3 -~ 
-3 <>? P r : 

c3 I :-3 C> 
i ! ;  Upon review of the above fillng, it appeared a dlsaster recovery plan had not been%: UJ ..' :: 

...- -,. lncluded with the tillng. On Dcccniber 75, 2005, Staff contacted U T S E  by cmall -r 2: ,I 
+ L .  

concerning the need for the update. ZJ (1.:; . :." , . . 
a -- k.. : 

On December 30,2005, the company responded with an emall attaching the comsktc ' 3  

fillng which contained the Dlsaster Recovery Plan as and Attachment 

Lewis De Board, Utility Rate Speclalist 

Telephone ((11 5 1  74 1-1904. Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, P;~c?;~mlle (61 51 74 1.501 5 
\v\\wr S L I I ~  11) ~tsl1r:t 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lew~s DeBoard 
edward ph~ll~ps@spr~nt com 
lnterconnectlon Agreement between UTSE and Mounta~Net Telephone Company 

Wh~le revlewlng the subm~tted ~nterconnect~on agreement between Un~ted Telephone-Southeast, Inc 
("UTSE") and Mounta~Net Telephone Company ~t IS found that there IS no "Dlsaster Recovery Plan " All 
~nterconnect~on agreements requlre such a plan, and ~t should descr~be all of the usual recovery 
operations, but also Include how UTSE will ensure that Mounta~Net's customers do not reasonably go 
w~thout servlce In the event of natural disasters and other casualt~es 

A D~saster Recovery Plan IS a requirement for approval of ~nterconnection agreements, so ~f ~t IS poss~ble ~t 
would be apprec~ated ~f a Dlsaster Recovery Plan, poss~bly subm~tted as an attachment to the 
lnterconnectlon agreement or Included In a replacement page, could be made available to my offlce by 
Wed or Thur next week 

Please have the submlss~on made addressing Docket No 05-00326 

Thank you, 
Lewls De Board 
Utll~t~es Dlvls~on 

CC: Mundy, Cars~e 


